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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

TREVOR SWIFT

TO: The United States Marshal

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

WARRANT FOR ARREST

CASE NUMBER:

and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

() Indictment () Information (X) Complaint () Order of court () Violation Notice

charging him or her with: did knowingly possess and attempt to possess material which contained one or
more images of child pornography, to-wit: images depicting minors, engaging in genital-genital, anal-genital,
oral-genital sexual intercourse and lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic area, that had been mailed,
shipped and transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and that had been
produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign
commerce, by any means, including by computer, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section(s)

2252A(a)(5)(B).

JEFEREY C. MANSKE

W22-113M

TREVOR SWIFT

Name

U. S. Magistrate Judge

%Oﬁzr
. P~ May 24

Title of Issuing Officer

, 2022 Waco, TX

Sigiiature of IsSuing Officer

Bail fixed at $ NO BOND

Date

by

d Location

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED

DATE OF ARREST

NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

() Probation Violation Petition

L. Plphre

Jetifrey C. Manske, U.S. Magistrate Judge




